

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Experimental Licensing Branch

**2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554**

**In reply refer to:
NH, Rm 264-A
MS 1300-E1**

Mc Donnell Douglas Radio
Services Corp.

Attn: James M. Olson M/S 206-7

10775 Business Center Dr.

Cypress, CA 90630

**RE: Experimental Radio Services
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)**

Dear Mr. Olson:

The Experimental Licensing Branch hereby acknowledges receipt of your application for experimental authority filed on FCC Form 405 received 3/28/96.

The file number assigned to your application is 3251-EX-R-96. Please allow approximately **90** days for processing of your filing.

Thank you,

Nancy Hey

Nancy Hey,
Communications Clerk
Experimental Licensing Branch
New Technology Development Division
Office of Engineering and Technology